Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
28 February 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 16 February 2017 of Regional Director
Jorge U. Sebastian, Jr. of DPWH-IX, requesting for approval the Modification of Project to be
implemented by the said region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version
2.1), to wit:

FROM TO ]
MFO 1 — National Road Network Services: MFO 1 — National Road Network Services:
Network Development — Network Development —
Improvement/Widening of National Roads Improvement/Widening of National Roads —
— Secondary Road - Road Widening of Secondary Road - Improvements/Widening of
Zamboanga City-Labuan-Limpapa Rd., National Roads of Zamboanga City-Labuan-
K1957+435 — K1957+712, Limpapa Rd., Zamboanga City 1% LD
K1957+728 — K1957+980, (S01185MN)
K1964+400 — K1966+780 K1957+427.00 — K1957+674.80,

K1957+750.00- K1957+980.00,
K1564+400.00 — K1966+780.00

Allocation = Php 71.73 Million . R
Physical Target — 5,738 lane kms ::; ;?F;gnw" on (Total)
Unit Cost - Php 12,500,871.38/lane km Php 69,395,311.78 (Road Widening)

Php 2,334,688.22 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target -

5.7156 lane kms (Road Widening)

2,334.68 sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

Unit Cost -

Php 12,141,387.04/lane km (Road Widening)
Php 1,000.00/sq.m. (ROW Acquisition) =

JUSTIFICATION:

The modification is requested due to changes in station limits which resulted to the decrease in
physical target by 0.0224 lane km (from 5.738 lane kms. to 5.7156 lane kms.), because of the
increased cost of Subbase Course which constituted (26.15%) and Surface Course (56.85%).
Also, the inclusion/reserved payment for Right-of-Way acquisition which was not provided in the
FY 2017 GAA, thus, the request for modification is necessary.

Attached are the required documents, such as BP202, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF),
Program of Work (POW), Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness, CY
2015 RoCond Data, Approved Plans and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.
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cc: USEC. MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP



